From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/24/2012 4:04:31 PM
To: 'frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com

(Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov’
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

1

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Filed Answer -- FERC/Sutter

Expect to see a response from Roy filed this afternoon to the Dear Joe letter.
From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com}

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 03:56 PM

To: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>; Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: Filed Answer -- FERC/Sutter

Your humble servant. ..

From: Perlis, Mark [mailto:PerlisM@dicksteinshapiro.com]

To All: Attached, please find the Answer filed today in the FERC proceeding for the
CAISO's petition for waiver affecting Sutter. We had to file by hand, since the e-filing
system was down for most of the last hour today. It is timely filed, but may not show
up until Monday or Tuesday on FERC's list of pleadings. We are presently serving it
electronically.

CAISO also filed its Answer, which is attached as the Answr.pdf.

Mark
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responsible for delivering this confidential communication to the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review,
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, or other distribution of this e-mail message and any attached files is strictly prohibited. Dickstein
Shapiro reserves the right to monitor any communication that is created, received, or sent on its network. if you have received this confidential
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently delete the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, send an email to postmaster@dicksteinshapiro.com

Dickstein Shapiro LLP

www . dicksteinshapiro.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail

in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.
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